From: Sherrie Swensen

To: Justin Lee - State Election Division (justinlee@utah.gov); Derek Brenchley <dbrenchley@utah,qov>
(dbrenchley@utah.qgov)

Ce: Jenn Fowler; Lannie Chapman; Ronald Buckley
Subject: Registration Forms from LG"s Office
Date: Friday, October 9, 2020 12:51:12 PM
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Hi Justin & Derek,

I'am very concerned that just today we received 175 paper registration forms from your office. The

earliest date on the forms was September 25 and the latest October 4th, (There is not a postmark
date on your envelope so | don’t know when they were sent.)

We are sending the extract to our printer today at 12:30 pm so ballots will be mailed on October

13%in compliance with the law. We cannot possibly get the data entry done on this quantity of
forms so they will be included on today’s extract. We have been working long hours to ensure that
every form that was submitted up to today will processed so ballots will be mailed to the voters
timely.

I don’t know what can be done in the future to expedite the delivery of forms you receive. We
would appreciate your assistance in getting this resolved since time is of the essence.

Thank you,

Sherrie Swensen

Salt Lake County Clerk
'_? |

385-468-7370
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From: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 6:55 PM
To: Cowley,Ryan; Brian McKenzie (bmckenzie@co.davis‘ut.us); Pam Tueller;

mrowley@co.millard.ut.us; Sherrie Swensen; Lannie Chapman; Curtis Koch
(ckoch@co.davis.utus);justinlee@utah,gov; Derek Brenchley (dbrenchley@utah.gov)
Cc: bryan@uacnet.org
Subject: Fiscal Note for HB112 - Initiative change

Looking for your cost estimates on this short bill.

This bill would require that if an initiative is passed by the people, and the legislature amends it, that the amended
initiative must go before the voters before it can become law.

Other than lengthening the ballot (which I don’t think we can quantify) and creating/adding to a statewide VIp (LG’s
office — did you already provide cost estimates for this?), are there any other costs this would create?

https://Ie.utah.gov/”2020/bilIs/static/HBOllZ.htmI

Thanks,
R.

Carpe Diem

Ricky Hatch, CPA, CPO

Clerk/Auditor
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